JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: January 17, 2024
TO: Principals
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services

SUBJECT: Panorama Student Success

Panorama’s Student Success now qualifies as an evidence-based tool for early-warning multi-tiered system of
support which means schools may use Title funds to pay for it. Recently Panorama hired a 3rd party research
firm to do an impact study of Student Success. The study found that using Panorama Student Success was
associated with learning gains on math and reading assessments during the 2022-23 school year. Schools with
more actively engaged Panorama users had significantly higher end-of-year math and reading performance.
The study met evidence requirements for ESSA Level I, which means title funds may be used to support
Panorama. See this link for the full study.

Panorama’s Student Success is evidence-based prevention and should be included in each school’s prevention
plan.

As you plan your TSSA/Land Trust, Title funds, or prevention efforts for the 24’-25" school year - money should
be allocated to pay for Panorama’s Student Success. The cost for Panorama’s Student Success is $2,000 for
each Elementary, Middle, and High school.

Efforts are currently underway to pay for Panorama as a District. However, until funding becomes available
schools will need to pay for it using their own funds.


https://go.panoramaed.com/hubfs/Panorama%20ESSA%20Level%20II%20Report%20-%20Student%20Success.pdf?hsCtaTracking=1cedfe39-3996-46af-8c1e-8fb2849cff08%7C95a152fd-00c0-42c4-b7d8-cc5ce438c184

